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Names Columbus Woodward House

Planning Area/Site Number;13/10/9 3, M-NCPPC Atlas Reference: Maﬁ 7
Clarksburg H,D. A-

Address:s 23311 Fredestok Rosas Clasksburg

Classification Summary

Category buildin Previous Survey Recording__ M-NCPPC
Ownership private Title and Date: 6 £
Public Acquisition___IN/A ﬁiztoiﬁgﬁﬁtgi{eg

Status gcecupiled
Accessible o Federal State_x_County_x Local

Present use private residence

Date: early 19th century . - James Hawkins?
A€t addition c. 1892 ¢ OELEINGL OWper John H, Wims?

Apparent Condition
a. fair b. altered Co - original site

Description: This 2% story frame house stands close to the north side of Rt,
355, facing west., The L-shaped three bay by four bay house consists of two
sec%ions a principal (late 19th centuryg block and another slightly smaller
(earlier5 block attached to the rear of the house. Both have fieldstone
foundations. The principal block contains a facade of three bays displaying
billateral symmetry. The windows, four-paneled wooden doors, and corners of
the house are accented with plain trim boards, and the entire face is
sheltered by a shed porch (now screened) with turned posts and serollwork
brackets, The eaves of the house are boxed, and inside each gable end
ascends a brick stove chimney. The frame is covered with weatherboards, and
the front facade has German siding. The gable roof is covered with
galvanized tin., The section on the back, which was the original part of the
house, contains three bays, a wooden paneled door centrally located, flanked
by windows on each side.

Significance: This house is an excellent example of late 19th century
residential architecture, and integral to the Clarksburg streetscape.

Like most houses in the town, the Woodward house appears to have been
constructed in two sections. The back "ell" could have been built by James
Hawkins as early as 1809 and improved by Mary Griffith who bought the
property in 1814, The Griffith family owned the house for the next 15 years
then 1t changed hands seven times before it was purchased by John H, Wims
in 1892, Probably at that time the main portion (facing Frederick Road)
was constructed. Wims served as the mail carrier of the Star Route from
Clarksburg to Boyds, driving a two-horse team. The house has remained in
the Wims family since 1892, As a footnote, carpenter Columbus Woodward,who
lived in Clarksburg only a short time, was the occupant at the time of the
1879 Hopkins survey.

George McDaniel
Researcher and date researched: Kevin J., Parker-10/79 Arch. Deseription

Compiler: Gail Rothrock 13, Date Compiled: 10/79 14, Designation
Approval
15. Acreage: 16,500 Sq. Ft.
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TINAME

HISTORIC

Columbus VYoodward House

AND/OR COMMON
Yims House
BEJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

23311 Frederick Road

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Clarksburg —__ VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
Marvland JYontsomery
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT _PUBLIC Xoccuried __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
_ X BUILDINGI(S) X PRIVATE —_UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL X PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
— OBJECT __INPROCESS .~YES: RESTRICTED ——GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED —_INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
XNO __MILITARY __OTHER

Y OWNER OF PROPERTY

NAME

John ‘ims
STREET & NUMBER
23311 Frederick Road

Telephone #: !one

CITY. TOWN STATE , zl1p code
Clarksburg — VICINITY OF Marvland 20734
I LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION

Liber #: JA 3%

COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 409
REGISTRY OF DEEDS.ETC Montpomery County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER

CITY. TOWN STATE
_ Rockville “aryland 20850
ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

MIICPPC Inventory of Historical Sites
DATE
19 76 __FEDERAL %_STATE l(COUNTY —LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR

SURVEY RECORDS Park Historian's 0Office

CITY. TOWN STATE

Rockville arvland 20855




DESCRIPTION Mo13-10-7

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
__GOOD __RUINS _XALTERED __MOVED DATE
XFAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This twro-and-a-half story frame house stands closzs to the north side
of Poute 355, facing west, The L-shaned three hay by four bhay house con-
sists of two sections, a princinal (late 19th centurv) block and another
sliertly smaller (earlier) block attached to the rear of the house. Eoth
have “ieldstone foundations.

The pnrincinal block contains a facade of three bays disnleving
bilateral svmmetry., The windows, four-naneled -jooden doors, and corners
of the house are accented with plain trim boards, and the entire face is
sheltered by a shed porch (now screened) with turned posts and scrollwork
hrackets. The eaves of the house are ltoxed, and inside each gable end
ascends a drick stove chimney, The frame is covered with weatherboards,
and the front facade has German sidine, The gable roof is covered with
ralvanized tin,

The secticn on the back, which was the orirsinal part of the nouse,
contains three bavs, a wooden naneled door centrall~ located, flanked br
windovs on each side. It contained one room down (the kitchen) and
another rcom upstairs (an additional bedroom). “'indows in this section
are double-hung sashes with six-over-six nanes, whereas the majorityr of
windows in the front section contain double-hune sashes with two-over-t-~
nanes, There is an interior brick end chimnev on the east facade of t!
section, a porch across the south facacde, and a small newer addition on
the southeast corner,

Around the house is a privet hedge and directlv in front of it are
several large shade trees. Two small outbuildings remain. The cleared
land which once was used as garden 1is grown un in meadowv and scrub, and
the nicket fence which once surrounded the house is gzone,

A fieldstone foundation stands south of the main (front) section,
and adjiacent to it, This foundation is apnroximately six feet high, but
£illed in with 4irt. It a2»nnears to te one hay by one bhayr,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



B SIGNIFICANCE M. 13-10-1

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW
__PREHISTORIC  _ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC  _ COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION
—1400-1499 _ ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _tAwW __SCIENCE
—_1500-1599 __AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __UTERATURE __SCULPTURE
—.1600-1699 __ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION __MILITARY __SOCIALHUMANITARIAN
_1700-1799 _ART __ENGINEERING __Mmusic __THEATER
X 1800-1899 __COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION
1300 __COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT X_OTHER (SPECIFY)

__INVENTION Local Eistory

earlr 19th century
SPECIFIC DATES i N BUILDER/ARGHITECT
addition c. 1892

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This house is an excellent exanple of late 19th century residential
architecture, and an important addition to the Clarkshburg streetscape.

Like most houses in the town, the "oodward house anpears to have been
constructed in two sections. The back "ell" could have heen nresent as
early as 1809, when Jarmes Hawkins was assessed for "1 house and lot in
Clarksbhures" valued at $45. TFawkins sold the nroverty to 'larry Griffith
five years later,l and her assessment rose to $200, The assessment re-
nained sround this level for the next 80 vears,_as the house was owned
by the Griffith family, then by William Bentgn 2 Mary Crandle,2 Charles
Yurnhrr, " Obediah Layton,’/ and Ceorge Hilton, éolumbus Woodward was a
sarnenter who resided in Clarksbure only a short while, but is the
occupant listed on the 1879 Atlas.

Singleton Davis purchased the house and lot in 1889,7 and Jane Davis
socld it three vears later to John E. “ims., It was durine the Davis or
Wims ownership that the house was expanded ané the main nortion (facing
the main road) was constructed. John I', Vims served as the mail carrier
of the star route from Clarksburg to Pords, drivine a two=horse tear.

The house has remained in the Wims family since 1892; it was the
home of Delaware and Lmily “ims, and now of their son !elvin “Wims and his
wife Frances,

TOQTNOTES ¢

1. Land Tecords of llontgomery County, 'fd.,, R/102 (March 8, 181h4).
Ibid., 3S 4/134 (November 16, 1830), RS 7/61 (February 3, 1835,
Ibid., JGI7 9/102 (February 23, 1863),

Ibvid., =BP 1/496 (February 10, 1365).

Ibid., ZBP 3/396 (January &, 1867).

Ibid., IBP £/375 (ifay 30, 1871).

Ioid., JA 15/152 & 153 (August 3C, 1889),

N OO Fw N

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET I1F NECESSARY



M3-j0-1
FIMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES
Monteomery County Land and Assessment Records.,

Interview, 'elvin Wims, October 1979,
Bovd, T.H.S., Eistorr of “ontgomerv Countwr, I'd, 1879.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
EQJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

a
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 16 9 SOO 20 . It.

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EB1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME/TITLE ) George McDaniel
Fevin J. Parker Arch, Description
ORGANIZATION DATE
Surarloaf Regional Trails ODctober 1979
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Rox 87 326-4510
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Dickerson Yaryland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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M350

John Henry Wims House c. 1885
Clarksburg
Private

This stylish,two story frame house was bullt in the late 19th
century as the home of a Black landowning family. Like many other
houses of families of the rural middle class, its facade consisted
of three bays, arranged in bilateral symmetry. In plan, it originally
contained two rooms down and two up, but in the early éOth century,

a two story ell was attached to the rear length. The house was
accented with several decorative fixtures of the period, such as a
mantle supported by brackets with pendants in the parlor.




MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST M:
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i 350~
Magi #

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

TINAME

HISTORIC John Henry Wims House

AND/OR COMMON

BALOCATION
STREET&NUMBER  North side of Route 355
CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Clarksburg — VICINITY OF
STATE  COUNTY
. Maryland Montgomery
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC X_OCCUPIED __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
__BUILDING(S) XpRIVATE __UNOCCUPIED _COMMERCIAL  __PARK
_JSTRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK IN PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL  X_PRIVATE RESIDENCE
__SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT  __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —INPROCESS X_YES: RESTRICTED —_GOVERNMENT _SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO —_MILITARY __QOTHER
PYOWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME

John Henry Wims, c/o Melvin Wims

Telephone #: Not listed

STREET & NUMBER

Frederick Road

CITY. TOWN STATE,, zl1lp code
Clarksburg ___ VICINITY OF Maryland
. [HILOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: J.A, 34/409 and
COURTHOUSE.

REGISTRY OF DEEDS,ETC Registry of Deeds

Folio #: EBP 35/172

STREET & NUMBER

Montgomery County Courthouse

CITY. TOWN STATE
Rockville Maryland
ﬂ REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE
None
DATE

__FEDERAL

—STATE _COUNTY _ LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




Kl DESCRIPTION M.13-10-9

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED —UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
XGoop —RUINS X ALTERED —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (tF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two story frame house stands on the north side of Route 355
in Clarksburg. It was built close to the road. Around the house is
a privy hedge and directly in front of it are several large shade trees.
The house consists of two sections, a principal block of two stories
and another block attached to the rear of the house of one and a half
stories.,

The principal block is almost identical in plan to that of the Arthur
Gibson house. It contains a facade of 3 bays displaying bilateral symmetry.
The windows, doors, and corners of the house are accented with plain trim.
boards similar to those on the Gibson house. The entire facade is sheltered
by a shed porch with turned posts and scrollwork brackets. An earlier
photograph of the house shows that the porch was open, though today it
has been screened. A picket fence surrounded the house. The eaves of
the house are boxed., Inside each gable end ascends a stove flue. The
frame is covered with weatherboards. The roof is covered with galvanized
tin.

The section on the back, which was added in the early 1900's, contains
three bays, a door centrally located, flanked by two windows on each side.
It contained one room down, which was the kitchen, and another room
upstairs which was an additional bedroom. The windows in this section
contain double hung sashes with 6 over 6 panes, whereas those in the
front section contain double hung sashes with é over 2 panes,

The interior of the original section consisted of two rooms down an.
two up. A central stairway separated the two rooms. The room to the
west was the kitchen originally, and the east room the dining and living
room, according to the present owner and occupant, Melvin Wims. In the
more formal living room, the brick stove flue is %ramed in, and a small
decorative mantle supported by large: brackets with pendants was installed.
It is significant that even though the mantle had no practical function
without the fireplace, its presence continued for aesthetic concerns.

The living room and the former kitchen -- which is now a sitting room ==~
contain some of the family pieces of furniture of the late 1800's and
early 1900's. In the kitchen in the rear ell, there is a large, old wood
burning stove with accompanying wood box and utensils for tending the
stove. As part of this survey, these artifacts were photographed.

None of the outbuildings around or behind the house remain. There
was a garden behind the house but no evidence of that remains. Instead,
the clear land is grown up in meadow and scrub.

Though the house today is not well maintained, its structural and
decorative features show that it was once a handsome homse in earlier
years.,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY



B SIGNIFICANCE M:13-)0-q

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

PREHISTORIC ~ __ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC  _XCOMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION
—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION —_taw —SCIENCE
—1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS _LITERATURE __SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 _KARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION —MILTARY _XSOCIALHUMANITARIAN
—1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —Music —THEATER
X1800-1899 _COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- —COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT XOTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION

Black 133 7oRy

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARGCHITECT /

<. (PP
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

According to the deed, EBP 35/172, this tract was purchased by
John Henry Wims from Mary M. Dodds in 1885. This is contemporary to
the purchase of the property not far from here by the Negro landowner,
"Lloyd Gibbs. Thus, several Black families were buying property in
Clarksburg in the 18805. The house was probably built at the time of
purchase in 1885, as evidenced by the design, construction, and decorative
features of the houses. It is unique in that many of the artifacts of
the turn of the 20th century that were present in the homes of more
successful Black families are still in this house. Also, some of
the decorative fixtures such as the mantle and old photographs remain.
See the photographs.,.

According to the present owner, he was born in the early 1900s in a
dog house that stood west of the house., It has since been torn down.

t is possible that the log house was the first built, and that this

rrame house was built later, possibly in the late 18865. This frame
house is definitely 19th century, since Wims says that it was built
before his birth.

Miss Ethel Foreman, community historian for Clarksburg for this survey,
recalls the following h{story of this homestead:

"John Henry Wims was the brother of Benjamin Wims. For many

years another (log) house stood between the present home and

the post office, and that was the home of Frederick Wims, son

of John H, Wims. John H., Wims once served as mail carrier of

the Star Route from Clarksburg to Boyds. He drove a 2 horse team.
. The home is now occupied by a grandson of John H. Wims and

his wife, Melvin and Frances Wims. He is the youngest son of

Delaware and Emily Wims, who resided at this home. Delaware Wims

lived there until his death in 1951. Emily Wims died in a nursing

home in Washington, D.C., January, 1978. This is one of the

original homes of &larksburg."

As part of this survey, some of the family photographs of the Wims
family were copied since they were an important family in the history of
Clarksburg. John Henry Wims was photographed standing outside the house
by a picket fence with two horses, probably those he used on his mail
route. The photograph of Delaware Wims seated in a chalir was copied, as
was the one of Melvin Wims during childhood, dressed in the fancy finery

' the period and standing in a chair that stlll remains on the front rorch
vf the house. the nhotosranh of Imily lims,wife of J.II. as conried toc

Lmi

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECE§SARY (continﬂ—a'on Attachment Sheet A
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EJMA]JOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES

1. Land records, Monggomery coumnty Courthouse, Rowkville, Maryland.

2, Oral interviews with Ethel Formman and Melvin Wims and written recol. .~
tions of Ethel Foreman, Clarksburg, Md., December and January, 1979.
CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

EJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY ——
EElFORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE !
George W. McDaniel, Surveyorj; Karen Sewell, Research Assistant
ORGANIZATION DATE
Sugarloaf Regional Trails Jan. 79
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
Box 87 926-4510
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Dickerson Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights. : =
3 SUGARLOAF REGIONAL TRAILS
Box 87, Stronghold
State Circle Dickerson, Md. 212'?-35 -
401 (301) 926-4510

RETURN TO:
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Attachment Sheet A
John Henry Wims House

The photograph of the wife of John Henry Wims was copied, where
it hung on the wall in the living room. Furthermore, the family
collection of pictures included a post card of the Levi Price's store
in Clarksburg with horses and wagons in front of it, taken near the
turn of the century. This too was copied, ‘<c M !ua

Since the property has been zoned commerical and since the present
owners would like more modern conveniences, the house will probably
sold and its artifacts sold too. If possible, efforts should be made
to retain some of these things within the fabric of the Wims family
or the Black community of Clarksburg.
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